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 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. What Class are the Hi-Vis uniforms The enhanced visibility work shirts have 360-degree Enhanced 
Visibility Protection.  The enhanced visibility clothing features 
yellow 3M Scotchlite retro-reflective striping on the front, back 
and sleeves.  Enhanced visibility garments are not ANSI rated.  

2. Does the pant have reflective stripping No, only the shirt has reflective striping. 

3. Is incumbent going to provide brand 
new replacement garments if awarded 

Yes, the outgoing contractor, if not awarded, will collect all 
uniforms, floor mats and shop rags. 

4. How are lost or damaged garments to 
be billed?  

See Bid form – Charge for non-returned uniform pieces.  They 
are added to the monthly invoice. 

5. Will there be prep and emblem fees for 
any damaged garments and new 
wearer? 

See Bid Form – Miscellaneous Charges for emblems.  Prep fee 
was not included on the Bid Form. If bidder wants to add a Prep 
fee, add fee to Bid Form and we will take it in consideration with 
the overall total amount for Miscellaneous items. 

6. Does “no charge to GRTC” for 
replacing garments due to normal 
wear and tear mean no charge to 
replace the garments cost or no 
charge for the prep and emblems for 
the new garment(s) replaced? 
 

As stated in 3.1 -  All garments shall be cleaned and 
maintained by the Contractor. Any garments that require 
replacement due to normal wear and tear shall be replaced by 
the Contractor at no charge to GRTC. 

7. We have an online customer portal 
that customers can log into to see the 
scan reports. Will this suffice? 

We would prefer a hard copy receipt at time of pick-up and 
delivery.  Online portal can be a backup. 

8. Will the billing be for what is turned in 
and brought back or billed as 1500 a 
week rental? 

7.3 -  Billing is dependent on replacement based on quantity of 
used towels (60 per bag) turned in weekly and same quantity 
brought back the following week. 

9. What is the weekly replacement rate 
% on the shop towels?  
 

We do not keep data on usage since it can vary week from 
week. 

10. We have a 60-day service guarantee 
addendum as part of our agreement 
May we add that as an addendum to 
the bid? 

See # 11 Warranties and # 12 Remedies pg. 14 that covers 
non-conforming services.  The 60-day service guarantee 
should be added as part of the bid package for further 
consideration. 

11. Will our Service Rental Agreement be 
used as an addendum to the bid 

Upon approval, firm’s Service Rental Agreement can be an 
addendum to the bid as long as it does not violate GRTC 
Terms and Conditions or solicitation terms. 


